Minutes of Meeting of Eye Parish Council in the Leeds Hall, High Street, Eye on Thursday 5th December 2019 at 7.00pm

Consultation with the public until 7.10pm No issues

Attendees: Mrs P Blades, Ms J Edge, Mrs S Foster, Mr A Goodsell, Mr M Holmes, Mr J Iyamah, Mrs D Magnus, Mr A Martin, Mrs A Meadows Mr A Short, Mr P Smart, Mr A Smith and Mr G Walker.

Also present: Coun S Allen, Coun N Simons, Mr R Cannell, Mr & Mrs Parker,

209) Apologies for Absence

Mr S Booth and Coun R Brown

210) Declaration of Interests

Mr A Short – Agenda item 215, voucher 100.

211) Items for City Councillors

Map of the overgrown areas around Fountains Place passed to the City Councillors Police & Crime Commissioner attending the January meeting.

The bollards at Little Close to be resurrected and Eyebury Road area is being investigated again. How far they need to go and will they be effective and make a difference? Residents have said they don't want them but current parking restrictions appear to be insufficient and appear to be needed on the corner. This could be a joint venture between the Parish Council and the Ward Councillors using the CLF money.

212) Peterborough Model Railway

Discussion with the planning officer as to alternative allotment site. The Parish Council do not have any other land.

Meeting held with the Church Commissioners to clarify the position with the land at the allotment site. The 2 options being –

- 1. To give up the 2 areas of land currently tenanted and then a 20year lease will be granted to us for the Model Railway.
- 2. Not to surrender any land which means the 20 year lease to the Model Railway will not be granted.

Option 2 was proposed by Mrs Meadows, seconded by Mr Smart.

Unanimously agreed.

Letter will be sent to the Model Railway, Church Commissioners and our solicitor informing them of this decision.

213) Policing

Crime Report – nothing received

Drink/Drive campaign supported by venues giving free soft drinks to designated drivers.

214) Minutes of the last meeting & Matters Arising – Not included in this agenda Meeting agreed and signed as a true record. No matters arising

215) Finance

(i) Accounts For Payments

The following accounts were approved for payment

Creditor	Voucher Number	Details	Nett	VAT	Total	Chq No
Mrs B Stanojevic	99	Wages - November	£882.83	-	£882.83	3576
Mrs S Short	100	Wages - November	£748.08	-	£748.08	3577
Mrs J Fisher	101	Wages - November	£200.00	-	£200.00	3578
The Payroll Site	102	Payroll – 4/1 to 3/4/2020	£19.50	£3.90	£23.40	3581
S D Electrics	103	Repairs to lounge lights	£150.00	£30.00	£180.00	3582
Mick George	104	Refuse – Leeds Hall	£85.23			
Recycling		- Cemetery	£41.04	£25.26	£151.53	3583

(ii) S137 Payments - £50 The Bobby Scheme

216) Eye Festival –Report

Nothing reported

217) Planning Applications

REF19/01066/FUL Single storey rear extension & refurbishment at 4 Crowland Road, Eye. No Comments.

REF:19/01697/HHFUL First floor extension to existing double garage to create annex to the existing house at 112 Crowland Road, Eye. No comments

Application seen in the press re Dogsthorpe Landfill and inert waste. No application seen. Clerk will investigate.

218) Cemetery

Order issued for tree work to be done.

219) Allotments

Mr Smart meeting 2 new allotment holders on the allotments on Sunday and will inspect the site.

220) Eye Primary School

Annual Christmas Fete held last Friday – very busy.

Families looking round the school now for their children to start next September.

221) Transport, Roads and Footpath

Large dip in the A47 roundabout to be reported.

Eye Green roundabout being checked for defects

222) Leeds Hall, Recreation Ground and Amenities

Quotes being obtained to have coloured lights on the front of the Leeds Hall which can change colours.

Football matches on the Recreation Ground been cancelled because of the rain – being monitored.

223) Manor Farm Community Centre – Asset Transfer Update

Letter received today from PCC – will be circulated.

224) Environmental Matters

The Eye information Sign near the library has a Perspex cover and is now unreadable. To ask Lee Moore, PCC who is responsible for looking after this. The wooden sign was painted in 2011 and needs repainting.

225) Other Correspondence

Resignation letter received from Mrs Meadows after many years as a Parish Councillor. Members thanked her for her work and wished her well for the future. Thanks given to the clerk for her work throughout the year.

226) Date of Next Meeting – Thursday 16th January 2020